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MEMORANDUM FOR: Region III Files
- FROM: D. W. Hayes, Chief, Projects Section 1B .
SUBJECT: MEETING WITH PRESIDENT OF A NUCLEAR PLANT CONTRACTOR

REGARDING POTENTIAL ALLEGATIONS

Mrs. C. Z. Dezutel, President of the Zack Corporation, contacted me by tele-
phone the morning of April 30, 1982, and asked to meet with me at 10:00 a.m.
in my office. I granted the request and checked with Bob Warnick and

Bill Little prior to the meeting to verify we had no pending allegations or
enforcement action involving the Zack Corporation. (The Zack Corporation

is a heating and ventilation contractor at several nuclear plants including
Clinton, LaSalle, and Midland.)

Mrs. Dezutel stated that the purpose of her requested meeting was to inform
the NRC that she was going to terminate several employees in the company
document control section and anticipated that following this action, the
employees would grieve in the form of allegations to either the NRC or the
Labor Department.

She said she was having continuing difficulty with the head of the document
control section and several clerks that worked for him in that they were not
properly performing their job and repeatedly tried to extend their authority
beyond the job they were hired to do. Further, she said the head of the
section was observed removing an unknown quantity of records from the company
property and it was for those reasons she was terminating their employment.

She stated that she did not know what records were removed and that an audit

of more than 30 document ;-ckages had not identified any missing records.

She added that as a precaution she had subsequently secured the records and
placed them under lock and key but that they were available for NRC review

at any time. She said she was painfully aware of the importance of good records
from the experience her firm had at Midland.

I told Mrs. Dezutel that T was not ava e of any allegations involving her firm
at this time and that if allegations were received in the future she would

be notified in due time.
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" D. W. Hayes, Chief
Projects Section 1B

cc: R. C. Knop
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